
1 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

AGENDA 
 

AUGUST 2018 

 

 
  



2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

MINUTES JULY 2018 ............................................................................................................................................................................... 3 

AGENDA AUGUST 21, 2018 .................................................................................................................................................................... 9 

CASE NO 1 2719 LONGFELLOW DR SW ................................................................................................................................................. 11 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 12 
LOCATION MAP ......................................................................................................................................................................................... 13 

CASE NO 2 1014 WORTON GRANGE SW ............................................................................................................................................... 14 

SURVEY ...................................................................................................................................................................................................... 15 
LOCATION MAP ......................................................................................................................................................................................... 16 

CASE NO 3 702 APPALOOSA LN SW ...................................................................................................................................................... 17 

HOUSE DRAWING ...................................................................................................................................................................................... 18 
PLAT .......................................................................................................................................................................................................... 19 
SITE PLAN .................................................................................................................................................................................................. 20 
VIEWER MAP ............................................................................................................................................................................................. 21 
LOCATION MAP ......................................................................................................................................................................................... 22 

CASE NO 4 1926 OLD MOULTON RD SW ............................................................................................................................................... 23 

PARKING LOT DRAWING ............................................................................................................................................................................ 24 
PICTURE ..................................................................................................................................................................................................... 25 
SURVEY ...................................................................................................................................................................................................... 26 
LOCATION MAP ......................................................................................................................................................................................... 27 

CASE NO 5 1307 16TH AV SE ................................................................................................................................................................. 28 

LOCATION MAP ......................................................................................................................................................................................... 29 

CASE NO 6 701 SYCAMORE ST NW ....................................................................................................................................................... 30 

LOCATION MAP ......................................................................................................................................................................................... 31 

CASE NO 7 3320 SANDLIN RD SW ......................................................................................................................................................... 32 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 33 
LOCATION MAP ......................................................................................................................................................................................... 34 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

MINUTES JULY 2018 

 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman, Larry Waye, Mr. Charles Taylor and Mr. Collis Stevenson and Mr. Thomas 

Rossi  

 

SUPERNUMERARIES:  Ms. Delayne Dean  

   

 

OTHERS PRESENT:   Mr. Wally Terry, Director 

         …..and Custodian of Records 

         Mr. Herman Marks, City Attorney 

         Mrs. Karen Smith, Planner 

         Mr. Randy Lee, Building Inspector 

         Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder 

 

Chairman, Larry Waye called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall.  Mr. Randy 

Lee called the roll.   

 

Mr. Charles Tayler motioned to approve the minutes of the June meeting as printed.  Mr. Collis Stevenson 

seconded the motion.  On a voice vote, the motion carried. 

 

The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 

 

Point of Information: The rules and regulations of a home occupation were explained to each applicant requesting 

a home occupation. Each applicant stated they understood the rules and regulations. 

 

CASE NO 1 

  

Application and appeal of Larry Stover for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office 

for a lawn care business located at 1309 1st Av SW, property located in a R-3 Residential Single Family Zoning 

District. 

 

This case was moved to the end of the docket because no one came forward when the case was called. 

 

CASE NO 2  

 

Application and appeal of Sandra Delgado for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for an on-line clothing sales business located at 410 Bradley St. SW property located in a R-2 Residential 

Single Family Zoning District. 

Ms. Delgado presented this case to the Board. Ms. Delgado stated she would like to use her home as an 

administrative office for her on-line clothing sales and that there would not be any traffic going to or from her 

home.  

 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked if there were any questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked if there were any employees. Ms. Delgado stated she did not have any employees. 



4 

 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi asked how the clothes were delivered. Ms. Delgado stated that all of her sales were on-line. The 

customer would purchase the clothes on-line and the clothes would be delivered directly to the home of the 

customer. 

 

Chairman, Larry Waye verified that there would not be anyone coming to her home to try on clothes. Ms. Delgado 

stated that was correct.  

 

Chairman, Larry Waye verified there would not be any employees coming to her home. 

 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked if there were any more questions from the Board. 

 

Chairman, Larry Waye called for questions from the public and asked all who come forward to state their name 

and address. 

 

Ms. Lucy Ferguson came forward. Ms. Ferguson stated she lived at 408 Bradley St. SW. Ms. Ferguson stated one 

of her questions was about the delivery of the clothes and if there would be extra traffic going through that street 

because it was a narrow street. 

 

Chairman, Larry Waye replied that Ms. Delgado had stated previously that there would not be any traffic coming 

to the home. 

 

Ms. Lucy Ferguson asked why Ms. Delgado was using this address as her home address. Ms. Ferguson stated she 

was under the impression that Ms. Delgado lived on Brookmeade Rd.SE for the last couple of years. Ms. Ferguson 

asked how Ms. Delgado can operate a business out of this home if she does not live there. 

 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked Ms. Ferguson were she believed Ms. Delgado lived. Ms. Ferguson stated she 

believed Ms. Delgado lived at 1831 Brookmeade Rd SE. Chairman, Larry Waye asked Ms. Ferguson if that was all 

of the questions she had; Ms. Ferguson stated yes that Ms. Delgado had answered all of her other questions. 

 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked Ms. Delgado to explain why Ms. Ferguson says she don’t live at the Bradley St. 

address. Ms. Delgado stated that she used to live at Brookmeade however, she has since moved back to the 

Bradley St. address due to extenuating circumstances and that Ms. Ferguson is not aware that she has moved back 

to the Bradley street home.  

 

Chairman, Larry Waye verified with Ms. Delgado that she does indeed live at the Bradley street address. Also, 

does she indeed spend the nights there? Ms. Delgado stated yes she lives there. 

Ms. Ferguson states again that Ms. Delgado does not live there at the Bradley St. address. Ms. Ferguson stated that 

Ms. Delgado’s son and daughter-in-law and their two children live there. 

 

Chairman, Larry Waye instructs the Board to take into consideration both statements. Ms. Delgado states that she 

does live there and Ms. Ferguson states that she isn’t living there.  

 

Chairman, Larry Waye states that there is no way for the Board to verify one way or the other.  

 

Chairman, Larry Waye asks Ms. Delgado if she lives at 410 Bradly St. Ms. Delgado stated yes. 

 

Chairman, Larry Waye asks for other comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Lee, Building Department had no comment. 



5 

 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, stated she felt like based on the testimony this was a classic home 

occupation and recommended approval based on testimony. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. 

Chairman, Larry Waye approved the motion based on the testimony that was given today. On a roll-call vote the 

motion carried. 

 

CASE NO 3  

 

Application and appeal of Kyle Stuart for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 

and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for 

a lawn care business located at 501 Bellemeade St SW property located in a R-2 Residential Single Family Zoning 

District. 

 

Mr. Stuart presented this case to the Board. Mr. Stuart stated he wanted to use his home as an administrative office 

for his lawn care business. Mr. Stuart stated he would be backing his trailer into his garage at the end of the day 

and he would use his mailbox. 

 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked for questions from the Board.  

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Stuart if he had any employees and about the type of signage he would be using. Mr. 

Stuart said he did not have any employees and at this time he only had business cards. Mr. Taylor told Mr. Stuart 

that he could advertise on his vehicle however, his home address could not be present on the vehicle. Mr. Stuart 

stated he understood. 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi advised Mr. Stuart that the neighbors should not be able to tell a business is being run from his 

home. And, that no customers or large deliveries should come to the home.  

 

Mr. Stuart stated he understood. 

 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked Mr. Stuart if he would be doing any type of landscaping. 

 

 Mr. Stuart stated at this time he would only be cutting grass, weed eating and putting out mulch.  

 

Chairman, Larry Waye reminded Mr. Stuart that if there were any surplus supplies the supplies could not be stored 

at his house.  

 

Mr. Stuart understood. 

 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked for question from the public. 

 

Mr. Lee, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended approval. 

 

Mr. Thomas Rossi motioned to approve this case as submitted. Ms. Delayne Dean seconded the motion. On a roll-

call vote the motion carried. 

 

 



6 

 

CASE NO 4 

  

Application and appeal of Ramon Gaines for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a handyman repair business located at 1305 Runnymeade Ave. SW property located in a R-2 Residential 

Single Family Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Gaines presented this case to the Board. Mr. Gaines stated he would like to use his home as an administrative 

office for his handyman repair business. Mr. Gaines stated that there would not be any traffic coming to his home 

and his tools would be stored in an out building in his back yard.  

 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Stuart if he had any employees. 

 

 Mr. Gaines stated he does not have any employees.  

 

Mr. Taylor reminded Mr. Gaines if he acquires employees they cannot report to his home and that they should 

meet at the job site. Any supplies would need to be delivered to the job site as well.  

 

Mr. Gaines stated he understood. 

 

Chairman, Larry Waye reminded Mr. Gaines that surplus supplies could not be stored at his home.  

 

Mr. Gaines stated he understood. 

 

Chairman, Larry asked if there were any comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Lee, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended approval. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Thomas Rossi seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO 5  

 

Application and appeal of Maritza Neely for a 3 foot side yard variance setback from Section 25-10 (2) (e) (2) at 

502 Walnut St NE, in order to build a carport over an existing concrete pad at the back of the property. The 

property is located in a R-3-H Residential Single Family Historical Zoning District.  

 

Ms. Neely presented this case to the Board. Ms. Neely stated she needed a setback variance in order to build a 

carport to protect her car from the trees. 

 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked if the carport was going to be built over an existing concrete pad. Ms. Neely stated yes 

provided the request was granted with no modifications. Ms. Neely stated she had several photographs and has 

already had the Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) approval from the Historical Society. 

 



7 

 

Chairman, Larry Waye asked for comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Lee, Building Department, recommended approval. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended approval. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO 6  

 

Application and appeal of Pugh Wright McAnally, Inc., for a 35 foot setback variance from Section 25-21 (1) for 2 

parcels, 03093130002076.000 and parcel 0309313002075.000 on Beltline Rd SW, in order to reduce the front yard 

setback from 60 feet to 25 feet from the Beltline right of way. Property located in a B-2 General Business District. 

 

Mr. Blake McAnally presented this case to the Board representing Mr. Jimmy R. Johnson owner of the properties 

in question. Mr. McAnally stated that Mr. Johnson owns the properties directly adjacent to the east where he has 

his business, Beltline Motors. Mr. Johnson is using the two gravel lots for over flow at this time and he wants to 

build a structure and move another part of his business to this area. When examining the floor plan it was 

recognized that the setbacks were a challenge. The lots are zoned B-2 because of the proximity to the Beltline. The 

front yard setbacks are 60 feet and we are asking for a 35 foot variance to bring it back to 25 foot setback. The 

existing building to the east is 23 feet off of the frontage road right of way and we are looking to mimic that with 

the new building. We are anticipating coming in next month with a site plan for the Planning Commission’s review 

and approval.  

 

Chairman, Larry Waye, stated that the property and lot numbers are as recorded in the application however, were 

not read publicly.   

 

Chairman, Larry Waye, asked for questions from the Board concerning this application. 

 

Chairman, Larry Waye, asked for comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Lee, Building Department, recommended for approval. 

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, verified with Mr. McAnally that the lots needed to be consolidated, Mr. 

McAnally understood.  

 

Mrs. Smith inquired about the drawing that was shown having a building footprint and wanted to know if the site 

plan would be reflective of that footprint or would it be different. 

 

 Mr. McAnally stated that a footprint is not being shown. What was being shown was actually the variance portion. 

And, a building similar to what already exist to the east is what they would be looking at once the two parcels are 

consolidated. Also, a consolidation application is already prepared waiting to be delivered to the Planning 

Department once we find out if the variance is granted.  

 

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, recommended for approval stating that there had already been similar 

variance granted to the property to the east. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Thomas Rossi seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 



8 

 

 

 

CASE NO 1  

 

Application and appeal of Larry Stover for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office 

for a lawn care business located at 1309 1st Av SW, property located in a R-3 Residential Single Family Zoning 

District. 

 

This case was called again. The Board dismissed the case because no one came forward to present the case when 

called. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:25 p.m. 

 

__________________________   

Larry Waye, Chairman 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



9 

 

AGENDA AUGUST 21, 2018 

 

 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on Tuesday, August 21, 2018 at 4:15 p.m. for the 

purpose of hearing the following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to the 

be present and will be given an opportunity to be heard.  

 

CASE NO 1 

  

Application and appeal of Robert Griffin for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an internet based on 

line consulting service located at 2719 Longfellow Dr. SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single Family 

Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO 2 

  

Application and appeal of Randall Helms for a 1 foot 8 inch rear yard setback variance from Section 25-

10.10(2)(d) at 1014 Worton Grange. The property is located in a R-3 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO 3 

 

Application and appeal of Gordon and Barbara Dunn for the following setbacks at 702 Appaloosa Ln SW (Lot 35), 

property located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential District. 

 

A) 8 foot front yard setback variance from Section 25-10.9 (2)(c).  

B) 10 foot rear yard setback variance from Section 25-10.9 (2)(d). 

CASE NO 4 

 

Application and appeal of Karen D. Elliott for a 4 foot 3 inch front yard variance from Section 25-11 in order to 

keep the attached canopy for a day care center, located at 1926 Old Moulton Rd SW, property located in a B-1 

Local Shopping Business District. 

 

CASE NO 5 

 

Application and appeal of Juan Delgado for a 4 foot 6 inch side yard set back variance from Section 25-10.10(2) 

(e) in order to rebuild a carport at 1307 16th Av SE, property located in a R-3 Single-Family Zoning Residential 

District. 

 

CASE NO 6 

 

Application and appeal of Billy and Erica Allen for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-11 to operate a 

restaurant at 701 Sycamore St NW, property is located in a B-1 Local Shopping Business District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



10 

 

CASE NO 7 

 

Application and appeal of Joycelyn Garner for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a daycare center located at 3320 Sandlin Rd SW, property located in a R-2 Single Family Zoning 

Residential District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



11 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO 1 2719 LONGFELLOW DR SW 



12 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



13 

 

 
 

 

 

 

LOCATION MAP 



14 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO 2 1014 WORTON GRANGE SW 



15 

 

 
 

 

 

 

SURVEY 



16 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

LOCATION MAP 



17 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO 3 702 APPALOOSA LN SW 



18 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

HOUSE DRAWING 



19 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

PLAT 



20 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SITE PLAN 



21 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VIEWER MAP 



22 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

LOCATION MAP 



23 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO 4 1926 OLD MOULTON RD SW 



24 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PARKING LOT DRAWING 



25 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PICTURE 



26 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SURVEY 



27 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LOCATION MAP 



28 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO 5 1307 16TH AV SE 



29 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

LOCATION MAP 



30 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO 6 701 SYCAMORE ST NW 



31 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LOCATION MAP 



32 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO 7 3320 SANDLIN RD SW 



33 

 

 
 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



34 

 

 
 

 

 

 

LOCATION MAP 


